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MONTREAL OCTOBER 1954,

Bctober Meeting — Quc.

The October mecting of the Association will be held on
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 14, 1954.
in Room 902 M.T.C. Building, 159 Craig Street West at 8 P.M.

Our guest speaker will be Professor Mordell of Mc.Gill University
who will give an illustrated talk on Gas Turbine Locomotives. This
should be a riost interesting and instructive meeting and all members
are urged to attend: guests arc welcomed.

Thursday, Oct.l4d.

SIGN OF THE TIMES (Reprinted through the courtesy of

Mr. Ashficld of the Grenfell SUN, )

Stubby, powerful diesel engines, their driving mechanisms concealed under
bright-hucd streamlined jackets, are now making regular passenger runs on the
mainlines of western railroads, and the days of the steam locomotive appear to
be numbered. The old wood~-burner of yesteryear, with its diamond stack, is
alrcady only a memory and the Pacifics and mighty Hudsons and Northerns of to-
day seem ready to join it on the shelf.

o doubt the diesels are most efficient machines, and it is inevitable
that efficicncy rules over sentiment =-- yet the advent of the diesel closes
one ol the most romantic chapters in railroading on this continent. The
steam locomotive has been widcly known as the iron horse, and it has been a
faitnful and sturdy one. Through the last half-century it has built up a
reputation for dependability and service -- it will be fondly remembered for
years to come.

From the youngsters who first knew it as the “too~too", to the railroad=-
ers who energized its boilers and guided it over miles of track, the steam
locomotive has been the life and soul of the road and its operstions the very
essence of railroading. The long, drawn-out and plaintive notes of its
whistle and the powerful strokes of its mighty pistens, togelher with the
hiss of escaping steam, have brought nostalgia to many who recognized it as
the prime mover in modern transportation.

Herec in Canada we owe the greater part of our progress during the last
seventy years to the steam locomotive. Without its power, development of
this great land would have been long delayed -- settlement of the West went
hané in hand with the construction of the railrocads, and had the ploneers
been dependent on animals for transportation, it seems certain that the Can-
adian scene would present a mush different appearance today.

Now, like the horse itself, it is being replaced by a combustion machine.
As conditions warrant, it will be downgraded to junior positions. Mighty mon-
archs of the open road will probably cnd up chugging freights on branch lines,
many will no doubt suffer the ignominy of the scrap yard.

The steam locomotive does not enjoy parties, cannot appreciate gifts, yet
before it disappears from the local scene entirely, it should be attributed
somc measure of our appreciation for many, many years of faithful service.

Well done, thou good and faithful servant.



C. N. R. ORDERS
MOEE NEW EQUIPMT.

127 Diesel Locomotives.

Canadian National Railways have rceently placed orders for one hundred
and twenty seven more diesel-clectric locomotives, to be delivered within

the next year.

The following table gives the details of this order, which is divided
amongst three Canadian and two U.S.A. builders.

Passenger "A" units.
General Motors Diesel Ltd.
Canadian Locometive Co.

Passenger "B" units.
General Motors Diesel Ltd.
Canadian Locomotive Co.

lRoad Switcher nnits.
Goneral Motoss Diesel Ltd.
Electromotive Corp. G.M.
" it i
Montreal Loco. Works.
Canadian Locomotive Co.

American Loco. Co.
" " "

class rd. nunbers
1750 hp 13 units GPA-17a 6500 = 6512
1600 hp 6 units CPA-lbha 6700 - 6705

1750 hp 13 units GPB-17a 6600 - 6612
1600 hp 6 units CPB-l1l6a 6800 - 6805

1750 hp 27 units GE-17a 1724 = 1750
1750 hp 15 units GR-17b 1751 - 1765 GIW
1759 hp 2 units GRG-=17c 1766 - 1767 GIW
1600 hp 23 units MR -16b 1818 = 1840

1600 hp 18 units CR =1l6a 1841 - 1858

1600 hp 2 units MRG=-1l6c 1859 = 1860 C.V.
1600 hp 2 units MR -16d 1861 - 1862 G.T.

As will be noted from the above, dicgel passenger units will be nunbered
in the 6500-6999 serics, numbers hitherto never uscd on CNR locomotives. The
road switchcrs have becn assigned the numbers in the 1700 and 1800 scries, &
present road switchers will be renumbered to conform to the new plan. This
accounts for the fact that numbers 1700-1723 and 1800-1817 have not been used

for the new equipment.

Classes of diesel locomotivos are also being radically altercd. In place
of the Q=5-a, W-1l-A-a, etc, ete, grouping, dicscl locomotives in future will be
classified as CPA-17a, MRG-1l6c, etc, etc. The neaning of these symbols ia

as follows:
First letter

G
M
C
B
L
2nd and 3rd letters. PA
PB
FA

B
R
S

General Motors Diesel or Electromotive GM in U.S,
Montreal Loco. Works or Alco in U.S.
Canadian Locomotive Company

Genercl Electric Co.

JGBrill or Westinghouse.

Passenger "A" unit.

Passenger "B" unit.

Freight "A" unit.

Freight "B" unit.

Road Switcher

Yard Switcher

The letter G following this classification indicates that
the diesels are cquipped with steam gencrators.
The Numeral indicates the Horscpower of the unit.
The spall letter following the Horsepowcr Numeral shows the order group in
each classification.

All present diesel-eclectric locomotives on the Canadian National will be re-
classified in accordance with the above.
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CHANGES
GOOD & BLD
ncted in the Sept.
26th timetables. Canadian Pacific's new Dayliner service, Trains 602,
and 603 make the 76 nile Toronto= Peterborough run in

1l hour, 20 minutes in both direcctions, a completely
new service between these two important Ontario points.

The CNR's Budd cars operating between Levis and R. du Loup have cut 45 mins.
off the eastward run and 55 ninutes off the westwards The 115 miles is now
covered in 3f hours eastward and 3 hours westward. Checked baggage is not
handled on Sundays.

The Canadian National Public Folder shows the runs of the Budd R.D.C.'s -
upder the title of "RAILINERY.

CN Train 261, leaving Montreal at 5315 pn (City time) now operates to
Vaudreuil only, whereas formerly it continued as far as Coteau, Que. Train
270 between Coteau and Vaudreuil now runs on Saturdays only instead of daily
except Sundoy eas heretofore.

Again local service between Montreal and St.Lambert and St.Hyacinthe has
becn reduced with the elimination of CNR trains 124 and 241.

Passenger train opcration on the Alma and Jonquieres Railway, formerly
shown in the CNR Timctable as Téble 82 does not appear in the latest edition
of Tolder Lis Does this indicate that the A&J no longer provide passcnger
scrvice between Saguenay Powcr, River Bend, and Isle Maligne, Que?

L special note appearing in the Ottawa Terminals Timetable reads:
"Effective at once, the Canadian Pacific Hailway will operatc Astro-Dome
prssenger cars through Ottawa Terminals. Due to restrictive overhead
clearances, Tracks 1, 2, 5, and 7 ONLY will be used for the movement of
these cars in and out of Union Station Train Shedessees.. Bc governed

accordingly."

Although not shown in the Public Timetables as yet, it is reported that
a new type of railway service has been inaugurated by the CNR on its narrow-
guage lines in the Province of Newfoundland. A special train of one coach
and ten flat cars operates every other day between Clarenville and Gander to
provideca reil ferry service across the eighty odd mile gap in the Trans-
Canada Highway. The thrice weckly service (in each diwcction) provides for
the transportation of 20 automobiles per trip and cnables motorists to nake
the journey from St.John's to Corner Brook, Nfld.

Also ordered by the CNR during the post nmonth is an additional Budd RDC car.
The new unit, a RDC-2,will have accormodation for 70 passengers and a small
baggage space, and will be assigned to trains 41, 46, 47, 48, 601, and 602,
between Lyster and Richmond and Sherbrooke, Que. The road number will be

D-250 (the National Systems first RDC-2)

The succoss of the Budd RDC's on both major Canadian roads has focussed
rencewed abttontion ~n sclf prepelled unit ears in goneral, and a rostor of tho
many such cars, which have bocn oporated in tho past by the Canadian Natinnal
Railways will be published by tho Ce R. He A, within the noxt fow months.
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HOTES AND
NEWS .

The Toronto Hamilton and Buffalo Railway has applied for permission to
discontinue daily except Sunday train serviee betwoen Hamilton and Waterford,
via Brantford, Ont.

The New York, lew Haven, and Hartford Railroad have announced that they
will purchase ten rer TALGO fraine for oporation hatwoen New York and Tosic.
Delivery of the first complebe train is expected by next June.

Word from Western Canada indicates that steam 1ncnmntivesvare still op=-
erated on the Canadian Pacific main line between Kamloops and ancouver, as
woll as onm the Arrowhead, Columbia Valley, Okeanagan and Huntingdon branches.
The remninder of the Pacific Region of the CPR (wost of Calgary and Fort Mac
Lood) is entirely dieselized.

Contradicting the report in the September issue of the News Report, word
has bosn received that the Montreal Transportation Commission will not retain
any trniling units for future service. All trams of the 1625 series will be
comverted to onu-man operation during the coming winter.

It is hoped thnt a "last trip" may be opornted, using one of tho MeT.Ce
Motor-Trrniler sots. Dctails of this proposed excursion will be availablo
at the CHEA Qctebor mccting, Thursday, October 1l4th.

Tram scrviecc through thu City »f Lachine will be disc~ntinued ~n Nov-
enmber 7th next, when busocs replace ears on Rrute 91, west of Sixth Avonue.
Alsn mn that date, tho Lachine Bxtension bus rrubte, which roplaced the Dixie
trem o fow years age, will ifself be replaced by twoe new autrbus routos,
terminating at Netre Dame and Sixth.Averme, Lachinc.

The Me Te Co hava recently ammounced plans for the replacement of clec-
tric rail vechieles by aubtebus services on rrutes 65 and 14.  The change,
which will not be effective until noxt epring, will involve crnsideorable
ror~uting, cspeeially in the Westmrunt Boulevord arca, and will menn the
retiroment of abrut €0 trams.

As tho dhily newspapers have carried full particulars, and ns such
long-range schomes are subject tr revision, details will not be includod
in the YNews Lopert at the prosent time.

Prince Arthur Hotcl at Port Arthur, Prince Edward Hotcl at Brandon, Man.,
PictousLedge at Pictou, N.S., and Minaki Lodge at Minaki, Ont., have becn
offered fer sale by tho Canadian Natienal Railways, and effers for their
purchasc, cither scparately or ceollectively, have beacn invited from all in-
torcstod groups. The railwnys? Hatel Dopartment state that thoy have al-
ready recadved one reasmrnable nffer for tho purchase of thesu Hotols and
Summecr Rosortse.

Passenger services on the 152 mile Spokane International Railroad have
been discontinued. The line, which runs between Spokane, Washington, and
Kingsgate, B«Cs, formerly operated daily passenger trains comnccting with the
C. Ps R. Crowsnest line at Yahk, B.C.

Service on this section of the Carsdian Pacific (the Crowsnest Line) was
nlso reduced on September Z6th, with the discontinuance of trains 67 and 68
These trains formerly oparatied daily betweun Medicino Hat, Alberta, and Nelson,
British Columbia.

i



The Canadian National Railways have rccently installed automatic block sig-
rals and ccntralized traffic control on the Atikokan-Port Arthur line - formerly
the transcontinental mair line of the Canadian Northern Railway. The despatch-
ing office for this installation is at Port Arthur, Ont.

Tenders have been called by the CNR for the construction of the new rail
line into the covper arcae at Manitowadge, south of Hillsport, Ont. The closing
date for thc tenders, Septe. 20, indicatecs that the reilway is rushing conpletion
of the linc which should be in opcraticrn by next spring.

Consideration is being given to an cxtension to the Can. Pac. Ry. Gronlid
line in nathern Saskatechewan to link the Gronlid-Nipawin distriet dircetly with
The Pas. he Hudson Bay Routc Ass'n is giving the proposal its full support.

Meanwhilc the Federal governmeunt is said to be considering the construction
of another railway to the north == a 300 milc linc between Grimshaw in northorn
Alberta and Great Slave Lake.  Grimshaw is 333 miles fron Edronton on the MNAR,

The first group of 90 steam loconotives being built for Brazil by the
Groupcment d'Exportation de Locomotives Gelsa has been received and placed in
operation by the National Railways of Brazil. The order consists of twenty-
four 4-8-4 type and sixty-six 2-8-4 type, all with an cxternal appearance very
sinilar to the appearance of the CN 6235 class, when that group was cquipped
with snmoledeflectors.

Plans have been nade by the CNR to discontinue the operation of the Prince
Rupert Drydock and Shipyard or Septunber 30. The drvdock and shipyard, which
for some timc has been cperating at a substantial less, was built by the Grand
Trunk Facific Railway in the doys when that road had ambitions of operating an
cxtensive steamship service on the Pacific. Of recent years, however, it has
served mainly for overhauling the coastal fishing boats of northern B. C.

Only twe Western Cities in Canada - Winnipeg ard Vancouver - are still
operating strect-car scrvice. In Vancouver only the HASTINGS 14 line is now
operated with cleetric rail vehicles, while in Winnipeg, the Greater Winnipeg
Transit Cormission continues to usc trams on Routes 21 and 40. The insignia
of this new organization, which took over the transit opcrations of the Winnipeg
Electric Co.; is a large "G.W." inside a double circle bearing the words "Tran-
s8it Comission™. Fixturcs for trolleybus overhead have been installed along
Main Strecet, so it appears that the old orangec carg nay not be running ruch
longer in Manitobals Capital City.

Application has been made to the Board of Transport Commissioners for
authority to replace train services with bus and truck services in castern
Nova Scotia. Services that would be affeccled by the proposed move include
ruons between New Glaspow and Pictou, Stellarton, Thorburn and Sunny Breze.

No doubt the municipalitics concerned wiltl oppose the change, which would
reduce Stellarton-New Glasgow from one of the country's great railwav centres
1o " jaet another town®.

At the prescent time, six’een trains daidy (except Sunday) arrive in the

New Glasgow-Stellarton ternin'ls, and a similar number leave the area. There

arc, 1n addition, certaln oth:r runs that oparate only on specificd days of
he week
* -
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QUEBEC CENTR'L RAILWAY
RELOCATION,

BY 5. S. WORTHEN,

Recently there has been a great deal of excitement about the two proposed
railways to be constructed in northern Quebec and Ontario. While all this
furore has been in progress, a group of builders in the Eastern Townships of
the Province of Quebec have been quietly completing eight and one half miles
of entirely new railway, which includes a multi-span steel girder bridge,
two spans of which are of 72 feet and the central span of 102 feet in length.

Late in 1953, Thetford Mines, Que., faced the possibility of becoming a
ghost town. Since it is an asbestos mining district essentially, the econoumy
of the region as well as that of the city is based on the production of as=
bestos. The mines from which the firc-proof material is dug are found
throughout the town and the surrounding countryside. Engineers who are
constantly determining the location of new ore bodies, found that these de-
posits underlie the very foundations of a large part of Thetford Mines, and
unless some means could be found to facilitate their excavation, the mines
would have to be abandoncd and the area forced into a severe financial prec-
dicament. The Bell mine, the King mine, and the Johnson mine have been
working in this area for some 75 years, and having a thorough knowledge of <
the arca, their engineers set to work to determine the plan of action.

Lcting in conjunction with city officiels, it was decided te make several
modifications on their present methods. The first step was to do away with
the open=pit mining and take the operations underground. At the same time,
the waste rock material from which the asbestos had been removed was dumped
back into the large derelict open pits to £ill them up.

The biggest Jjob was the relocation of the railway and the remcval of
the strests and houses which might be threstened by land subsidences due to
mining operations. Besides the eight and a half miles of new railway, a
new marshalling yard was extablished with six tracks and a new station is
to be constructed. Access to the mining area is afforded by a one mile
spur from the eastern end of the city. A new street one hnd a half miles
long with the necessary connections is to be bullt, and another straet, 1%
miles in length is wo be built arocund the southwesterly side of the City.
About 100 houses and other establishments, including the Church of England
and the Head Office of the Johnson's Company will have to be reloeated.

The entire cost of the work will be shouldered by the three mining companies
and the estimated cost is $5,500,000. This sum is being administered by a
joint corporation called ltelocations Limited.

R ————

The railway diversion takes place Jjust outside the town of Black Lake,
where the line crosscs the main highway and runs parallel to it on the north
side for about half a mile. 4t this point it swings northwest across the
Thetford diver and passes to the northwest side of the city of Thetford Mines
to the new yard and station. The new yard is to <thg~ raar of the pre=
sent hospital., Just east of the city limits, the new diversion comes down
to join the presant line running towards Ilobertson and Vallee Jonction.

= e T s ™ e & ™ &8 8™ 8" 8" 2" "=

A recent public opinion survey revealed that when the public thinks about
"good railway service", nearly one half are thinking in terms of "being nice %o
passengers" "helpful conductors" and "courtesy". Comparatively few people |
consider the calibre of technical operations, and even those who control large
shipments of freight are generally more impressed and influenced by the cour-
tesies (or otherwise) shown "Aunt Peggy on her trip last summer " than by the
carcful or efficient delivery of their goods.



litecently we carried an article about the Alonzo Dixon monument in
Montreal's Mount Royal Cemetery.  This brought to mind another,

larger monument in the same cemetery, in memory of 97 immigrants,
who, on June 29, 186l;, lost their lives in Canzda's worst railway

accident.
THE BELCEIL BRIDGE DISASTER

The bridge over the itichelieu River, between Beloeil and St.Hilaire, was
the scene of Canada's worst railway accident. On June 29, 186, a train left
Pointe Levis (opposite Quebec) carrying 354 immigrants ~- Germen, Austrian,
and Norwesgian == who had just arrived {rom Bremen on the ship "Neckar'.

Hanled by locomotive No. 168, the "Ham", built in 1857 by D. C. Gunn of Ham-
ilton, the train consisted of 5 immigrznt cars, 5 coaches, and a brake van,
The immigrant cars wcre really box cars with end platforms, a few windows,
and removable benches; and were used when needed to carry immigrants westward
at very low fares. At other times they werc used as freight cars.

Engineer William Burnley ran the train from Pointe Levis to fichmond,
where he cxpected to be relieved, but there was a party in town that night
and a full crew could not be found., Burnley had had seven yecars experience
in engine service on the Qucbec and Richmond Railway, but he did not know the
road between ichmond and Montreal. He did not want to proceed, but un-
fortunately was persuaded to do so by the locomotive foreman at Richmond.

The train set out shertly before midnight with the incomplete crew consisting
of Enginecr Burnley, Conductor Thomas Finn, one brakeman named Giroux, and
an unknown fireman.

Lpproaching the Beloeil Bridge from the east, the railway ran parallel
to the river down 2 sharp grade through dense woods which prevented a clear
vicw of the bridge; the line then curved sharply to the right cnte the
bridge. On thc opposite (Beloeil) side, there was a swing span and the only
signal at that time was a lantern showing red or white on the swing span it-
self. Becausc of the thick woods and the curve, the signal could not be
seen when appreached from the east until the train was almost on the bridge.
Legally the boats hzd the right-cf-way and trains were required to come to a
full stop - then approach the span under full control. Generally, however,
the steamboats conceded the right of way to regular trains, and the train
crews had becone careless, and recklessly ignored the mandatory stop.
* What really happenediiill never be known. But probably because Burnley
did not know the road, the train got out of control coming down the hill.
When he saw the red light, he whistled for brakes, but it was too late. The
brakeman, who should have beecn standing by, was otherwise engaged. The
side-wheel tug "Champlain" with six barges in tow, was passing through the
draw, and the train tumbled out cf the end of the span and crashed down on

ne of the barges, only the last coach remaining on the bridge.

The Conductor, brakeman, fireman and 97 passengers were killed and
about 200 were injured. Burnley survived the crash, and was immediately
arrested for manslaughter, although subsequently he was acquitted because
it was thought that the Company was more to blame.  However, he was broken
mentally and physically and for years wandered around Montreal, known to all
as the enginscr in the Beloeil Bridge Disaster.

4t Acton Vale, between St.Hyacinthe and Richmond, there was a large copper
mine, cwned feor many years by Jefferson Davis, later President of the Confed-
erate States, and while fighting a forest fire, the employeces of the mine
saved a lesrgs quantity of firewcod belonging to the Grand Trunk wailway. As
a rewsrd, the railway gove the people of Acton Vale a free excursion to the
plenic gwound at Ctterburn Park, ncar Beloeil. They came up on the night
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4

!
r



train from Portland, and, arriving at the bridge abcout 7:00 a.m., they were ”
horrified to see the draw filled with splintered wreckagps, and a few farmers

carrying the dead and injured to the bank of the river. Anong those from
Acton Vale wap Dr. Mount, a noted physician, and his 13 year old daughter,

P

who frequently sesisted him as an amuteur mirse. They immediately set about
relieving the injurcd. Sixty-five vcarg later, the deughter, Mrs. Mound-
Duckett, wes a valued member of the Canadian Railroad Histcrical Associaiton,
aud recalled in vivid detail the harrowing sccnes at the Beloeil Bridge dis-
aster.

One more life was claimed two d..ys Jater when a man on a pagsing train,
wishing to sec the wreckage in the river below, stood on the bottom step of
a car and lecned far out. The telegraph wires were strung more loosely in
these duys with a very pronounced curve of catenary, and were too closec to the
side of the train. So the specd of the trsin and the shorp upward slope of
the wire sliced the man's bead off as neatly as a guillotine.
=y T e TR e e

A TOUR OF THT EXPRE3S
FACTLITIIS AT C.N.R. by Douglas Brown
CENTRAL CTATION.

~nstead of holding the Regular September meeting of
the C.R.H.A., arrvangements werc made for members and guests to inspect the
extousive facilities uscd by the Canadian National Express Department at
Central Etation. The visit, on the evering of Scptember 8th, was under the
capable dircction of Mr. H. Whitcman, Terminal Express Agent, and many of
our riemhers, along with sewceral guests, madc the tour.

For the most part, thc Express Department is located below the track
level, with the exception being the Car and Declivery truck loading and un-
loading platforms. These platforms are located at the track and street
levels, respeetively. Lll scctions of the Department were visited by the
group and details were ably deseribed by Mr. Whiteman. Shown were the
Sorting Rooms, Lunch Hoor (2lso used as a Conference Room), the Sceles,
loading and unloading of delivery trucks, cte, as wcll as the ramps that
arc uscvdas a conncetion with the track level. Of speeial intercst were
the unclaired parcel roons and the scction devoted to fragile articles and
aninals. In particular it was noted that a very fragilc and delicate
wedding cake was walting to be put aboard the car for Victoriaville, - and
it is safc to assume that the cake arrived in perfeet condition, so good
is the rcputation of the CNR Express Department.

As a climax to the tour, the warious cars being loaded for thc evening
trains worc eliown, and it wus particularly noted how the various articles
were placod in the cars according to station order, strongth of packing
raterials and contents.

The consist handled at this Torminal is so varied that it can include
anything from a epool of thread for a secamstress to a Bull Moosc for a zoo.
In fact, an clephent is expected in the near future, consigned to the Zoo
at Granby, Quc.

Concludirg, all of thosc who participated, join with the members in
thanking Mr. Vhiteman for giving up his valuable time to conduct this very
intercsting and cducating tour.

-
|t
'
-
)



in a serics on the
CANADLAN NOLTHEEN FAILWAY
by Anthony Clegg.

IHE CANADTAN NODTHERN. RAILWAY

March 31, 1902.

Ve are now back at our Winnipeg Headquarteis aCher a mooh. aventfnl frip
to Ontario. As you may know, the Canadian Northern's first segment in East-
ern Canada was opcned on the second instant. It is only a four mile line,
krown as the James Bay Railway, and rund from Parry Sound to the Canada it-
lantic Reilway near Depot Harbour. It is operating almost as a onc-man
railrecad, with Jack Findlay as engincer, general m;nager, agent, superintcen-
dent and mechanic. It does not scem like much of an undertaking at the
mom:nt, but if Mackenzic and Mann acquire a railway charter or build a linc,
the road must have a futurc.

The Western sccebion of the railway is growing by leaps and bounds. We
arc now operating with Timetoble No. 16, which was issued iebruary 13th, to
cover 1223.6 miles of railway. I shall attach o map of the West Yo ilina-
trate how the lines have been extended.

ibout three hundred and fifty miles of this ircrcascd milcage resulted
from the acquisition of the Northcrn Pacific lines in Manitoba last June
first, but thc new Ontario scction of the Lalkehcad linc was completed last
How Year's Day at Bear Pass, o fow milcs cast of Rainy Lakce. The princinal
cngincering foaturc on this linc is the double-track rock causeway over the
Rainy Lile, and nowhere between Winnipeg and FPort Arthur does the prade ox-
cecd twenby six feet permile castbound or fifty three fect westbound. The
completion of this linc and the scctlon between Beaver and Gladstonc in Man-
itoba gives us & continuous railway from Erwood to the Lakchcad.

he attitude of our competitors has concurrcntly been undergoing a
gradual change. Whercas formerly our offorts at axperdsion wore lode.? ot ol
most indulgently, thoey now realize we arc out to offer roal compelllion.

Word has recently been rececived that ncxt yecar the Canadien Northern
is to inaugurate a clceping and dining car scrvice for travellers on the
moin trains. If the railway nctwork eontinucs to expand at its prescat
rate of growth, the service will be a nccessit

Mr. Hampa has now recicved a private business car of his owns It was
foermerly Donald Mann's car "Sca TFanlls", although it now bears the prosaice
numbcr “19Y, I have not lecarncd what ecar Mr. Mann usce now, but Mr. Mace
kenzie's Mitikokan" is the same private car uscd by Admiral Dewcy on hie
triumphal U. S. tour.

Mr. M. H. Macleod, our Chief Engincer, wham T mentioncd previously,
has just rocently returned from the Wost, wherc he has been surveying for a
routc br:bween Prince filbert and Edmonton. He relatces storics te us about
the country, but not too much of his own adventures. He must have somc
intcresting oxpericnces!  Llthough othcrs have had more formal cngincering
training than he, Mr. Macleod has the insight of genius that at timcs saves
thousands of dollars in counstruction costs.

The map of our YWestern lines is on the following page.

o



Y ,}’-\‘
j o il
Churehily &

47—/4//45/45/_’//4 | Port Nelson

ALBE/%;‘Z‘~ *_? . 1
/ ASKATCHE WA

~ — — . __ ___Edmonton i

To EE /
ellowhead k]
Pass
el Northl o Prince
~ Battlef d Albert

Sask= ~ ~‘~<-——-— ke p /J
Calgary g atoon = ¥ —
To / 1 =% P
Kicking o ASSIN/B/ 4 Grfemdvis

Horse Pass

Medi W Reglna N

Mocse 2 LR ! L

/ Jaw /“CD

— = | e ; :
Baelaaily s o

L v s

GANADIAW NURTHREN RATIWAY #* wARCH 31,1ic02.
Criezinal Jines-lorch 1800 (CEESEUEEND

Constructed - 15300 to 1902 @ SEEEmm | \/\d\‘ 7
Acgmared ~TF” MN-B.HE, 1991 I'.._""'-"‘.....’_."""'!_. i s ‘ , — -/—~\\ e S
/ / y

‘w‘arruam

Can. Pac. Hy. as built (main 1508 ) Gty } 7;‘9/ P
PRI R g /
crarinal projectiun === == | f " 4
| { S
| =

e v ——



http:Hat.---0.-0

A HEPORT

to Wilkic £

FROM WECTEEN During the past surmer, Forstor Kemp, CRHA member
CANADA and onc of our most enthusiastie and reliable

: "reporters™ mede an extensive tour of Western

by Forstoer Kerp. Carada. The following paragraphs are taken from

a report of his expericnces.

Have you cver heard
of a train that opcrates only once a month? The Canadian Pacific Railway runs
such a serviec betwecon North Battleford and Ravenhezd, Sask. Actually, it is
an cxtension of a tri-weckly scrvice from Wilkic to North Battleford. The run
from Wilkic to Ravonhead is made over thrce sub-divisions of the CPR and five
subdivisions of the CNR by trackage rights. The route is 125.5 niles long and
zigzags over the rolling wheat ficlds, velleys and hills of Saskatchcwan. Train
#462, aftor rcaching North Battloford on the sccond Friday of cach rmonth, spends
soveral hours switching and then continues northward over two CNR lincs which
brirg it to Picrard, wiere it prococds onto the isolated CPR branch lcading 26
niles casbward to Aavenhcad. Traffic is provided by a total of five grain cl-
cvators, threc at Whitkow and two at Redficld. A pretty, small valley benrs
the imaginative namc of Greoen Canyon.  Lnother CNR line is crosscd ncar Moyfair,
and the crossing is cquipped with on automatic interlocking signel plant. Scems
a lot of protcction for a monthly tripl! At Ravenhead, the linc ends on a fill
across o snmall valley, and it can bo sccn that the lince was graded farther. It
apparently was headed for Shellbrook,
sune thirty niles beyond.  Upon arr-
iving at havenhead, the troin is turn-
ed on the wye and the crew bed down in §
the two cabooscs handlicd speecially for
this trip. The next morning,
it r turrs to Battloford as 463,
collceting its loads of grain along
the way. lMotive power is a 4-6-C,
class D-10-h with a 9600 gallon tank
cer in addition to the 5000 galleon
tendor. These watcr-cars arc guite
cornmon in this loeality, where tnnks
arc very infraquent.

1t is reported that a portion of
this linc from Redficld (Mi.12.5) to
Raverhood (Mi.Z5.7) will shortly be
abandoned. This will kring about the
dismantlineg of the irnterlecking at
Mayfeir, and the cloaing of the stat-
ions at Groon Convon cud Raverhead.
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_The Victoria Bridpe.

11 - 3 ~ . 1 . 3
s D.rlngjthu winter of 1853-5l, the first stcps weve. takan hy Mr. Hodges
l? ~aying off the distances between the atutments and the piers on the centre
> T - . .‘ . “ .

'%nc. .?hc w?rk was dene on the ice; the various distancsz were measured
accurately and the exact cenire of e-~ch pict w.sm oo orlainad and ~arked OnN
Ehu suriace of the ice. A small hole was then cuv in the ice and an iron
olt, a?aut 3 feet long, was forced into the bed of the river. To the bslt
was fastencd a piece of chain, the length depending on the depth of the water,
?na aJWoqun buoy was attached to the free end of the chain, The buoys were
orced under the ice and lef't until spring. Then, when the ice disappeared
from the river, the buoys floated free and it was a simple matter to find the
exact location of each pier.

During the summer of 1854, little was done beyond the necessary preparations
opening quarries, preparing machinery, barges and other nesded equipment. The
north approach was commenced and the cofferdam for the north abutment constr-
gctud. Also built were two floating cofferdams for use in building the piers.
fn obgervatory, about 70 fect high was built at Point St.Charles, in which was
located a large transit for establishing the centre line of the bridge, and a
similar bulL smsller one was built at St.Lambert.

The principal operation in 185l was the opening of the quarrics to supply
stone for the abutments and piers not only of the Victoria Bridge, but also
the bridges over the Ottawa diver at Ste.Annc de Bellcvue and Vaudrcuil. The
Victeris Bridge alone required 2,000,000 cubic feet (or 250,000 Tons) of
magsonry and the two Ottawa .liver bridges almost as much.

Thz first stone of the Victoria DBridge wns laid at the north abutment
on July 2C, 185k, and was brought from a quarry on the Indian ieservation at
Caughnawaga.  although the stone was of good quality, the quarry was in a
very lnconvenient lscation and the strong currents at the head of the Lachine
Rapids made il vexry difficult to tow barges from Caughnawaga across to the
Lachinc Locks, and the quarry was soon abandoned.

The line c¢f railway westward from Montreal to Ste.inne was completed
early in 185 ard a iow hill of exccllent limestone was found almost nlongside
the track at Pointe Claire, where the Beaconsfield Gulf Club fu Nuw, A
branch line, almost & mile long, was built from Pointe Claire Station, down
what is now Carvier Ave, to the Lake Shore and then out to the encd of a long
wharf. Prom {}iz bLranch, short spurs extended westward into the quarry.

rc erected nearby to serve as bunkhouses, stables, etc,
and several of these are still standing. For the {irst yesr cr two, ship-
ments were made via the Lachine Canal to the Bridge site, and six side-wheel
towboats and 72 barges werc used in the service. Later, when the railway
acquired mors rolling stock, it was found more convenient to ship by rail
dircet to the stone field near the bridge, using specially-built flat cars
to carry the large blocks of stone.

For more than 300 miles, between Montreal and Toronto, the Grand Trunk
Itailway followed the north shore of the St.Lawrence and Lake Ontaric, but
although most of Canada's freight traffic was water-borne, the railway did
not provide facilities for handliing transshipments to and from the boats,
thus causing much inconvenience and unnecessary expense. Pte.Claire Wharf
was one of the few places where such interchange was possible, but, perhaps
being so near Montreal, it was not used very much for that purpose. For
many years, however, large quantities cf company fuel, brought down on the
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barges from the forests of the Ottawa Valley, were unloaded thera_ pnt o
platiorm cars, and tr‘ansported to the various Fwacdding upd ctetions.

The wharf branch was not used very much after 1870 and the rails were
taken up in 1885, but the railway rctained ownership of the right-of-way
until it was bought by the Town in 1920. The quarry property was sold to
the Beaconsfield Golf Club in 190l and the Pte.Claire Yacht Club, one of the
oldest in Canada, has been occupying the site of this former scene of activity
since 1879. Today there is little evidence left, but the west leg of the
wye at Pointe Claire Station still serves a lumber yard and an oil company.
Traces of the east leg ol the wye disappeared a few years ago when the Metro-
politan Blvd. was built. The old quarry now serves as a rather picturesque
automobile parking lot for members of the Golf Club, and the old wharf, which
is kept in good condition by the Town, is much used as a promenade, for
bathing, and as a shelter for the yacht anchorage.

Mr. Benjamin Chaffey, who had been given the contract for the building
of the soutk abutment and the two piers nearest to 3t.Lambert, procured the
neccssary stone from a quarry on Isle La Motte, in Lzke Champlain. opcrated
by Messrs. Fisk and Hodgson. As this quarry was directly on the shore of
the lake, the stone, after being prepared, was loaded on barges and towed by
steaners to 3t.Johns. There it was transferred to the Champlain and St.
Lawrence Railrcad and transported a distance of 20 miles to the south approach
of the bridge and deposited until needed in the stone ficld, where the St.
Lambert Municipal Yard is now. Mr. Chaffey was a clever and progressive
eéngineer and the labour-saving devices he made use of were a revelation to
the English contractors who were accustomed to somewhat more primitive methods.

OLD TIME RUIES

An o0ld book of rules on the Virginia & Tenessec in 1854
contains the counterpart of Rule G of today:-

Rule 12 = Conductors and other trainmen nust not attempt
to influence passcngers in favour of or against
certain saloong, but must act impartially in
this rcspect.

And an old time=card of the Dayton Cdal & Irou Bailrond,
igsucd in 1897, has 17 rules printed on the back. Among
them are thesc brief admonitions.

All trains must lcave on timc. o collisions
allowcd. Trains must stop beforc running over
livestock. Drink nothing but cold watcr while
on duty. Passenger conductors nust wear shoces
wiile on duty = socks not rcquired.

(Fron Paul Norton -C&0 Tracks)
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